
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 12/9/2010 6:18:23 PM

Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); 
Lokev Felecia K f/0=PG&E/0TT=C0RP0R ATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=FKL3V

To: Redacted

Roberts, Thomas (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); DeRosa, Darleen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DDDR); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Moniz-Witten, Tanya
(/O=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TDM0) Redacted_____

Kiraly, Gregory
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GKK6); marcel@tum.org 
(marcel@tum.org); Meadows, James L 
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2);

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted Danforth, Christopher
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov);[8edacted

mtoney@tum.orgRedacted
(mtoney@tum.org); Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); 
David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov (David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov); 
erich@enemex.com (erich@enemex.com)

RedactedCc:

Bee:
Subject: Minutes and Materials SmartMeterTM Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3) - 

email 2a of 2

As indicated in original email:

- SmartMeter Overview presentation (reviewed at 11/3 and 12/6 sessions)

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:07 PM
Redacted Roberts, Thomas; Moniz-Witten, Tanya; Lokey, Felecia K; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); 

DeRosa, Darleen; Dietz, Sidney; Gupta, Aloke; Danforth, Christopher; David.Hunqerford@enerqy.ca.gov; mtoney@turn.org; 
erich@enernex.com; Marcel@turn.org; Meadows, James L; Kiraly, Gregory; Redacted

To:

RedactedCc:

Subject: Minutes and Materials SmartMeterTM Technology Advisory Panel (Session 3) - email 1 of 2

TAP members:

A: Please find attached:

1. Draft meeting minutes, 12/6 session: please review and supply suggested edits
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2. Meeting materials, 12/6 session including:
- Structure report and status
- SmartMeter™ program organization chart (discussed in meeting)

- Technology Issues update (not previously distributed and as presented by Jim)
- SmartMeter Overview presentation (reviewed at 11/3 and 12/6 sessions) will be supplied in a 

second email due to its size

B: Herein we also supply:

RF materials on PG&E website
http://www.pqe.com/rf/

PG&E Corporation Chairman, Peter Darbee comments regarding deployment options 11/19 
http://www.mercurvnews.com/breakinq-news/ci 1665082?

California Public Utilities Commission, President, Michael Peevey comments regarding deployment 
options 11/20
http://www.sfqate.com/cqi-bin/article.cqi?f=/c/a/2010/11/20/BUL01GET28.DTL

C: Session:4 early January

Please supply your availability during 1/10/2011 -1/21/2011 so that we can schedule the next
session

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Colin

Regards
« File: TAP 12_3 (1 of 2).zip »

| Redacted
SmartMeter™ Program Management Office 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, Room 841

Redacted

San Francisco, CA 94105-1814
Redacted
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